
Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE , FLORIDA 32301 

1850) 224-9115 FAX 1850) 222-7560 

May 29, 2018 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 20180001-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

This is to advise that Tampa Electric expects its capacity cost recovery clause year end 
over/under recovery to exceed ten percent because of the company's relatively small amount of 
total capacity costs, which have been declining over recent years, and the relatively large value 
of the company's prior period true-up in comparison. Without the 2017 true-up, the percentage 
is only about one percent. Accordingly, the company does not request a mid-course correction 
and plans to include the 2017 final true-up amount in next year's rates as it would normally do. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

JDB/pp 

cc: All Parties of Record 




